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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Ada, Oklahoma

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Ada, Oklahoma, (the “City”) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Valley View Hospital
Authority or the Ada Arts and Heritage Authority, component units of the City of Ada. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Valley View Hospital Authority
and the Ada Arts and Heritage Authority, is based on the reports of other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as
of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

As described in Note 7 to the financial statements, the City adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54), for the year ended June 30, 2011.

The beginning net assets of the business-type activities and the beginning net assets of the utility

enterprise fund of the City have been restated due to a change in landfill closure and post-closure

care costs liabilities related to the remaining capacity of the landfill as described in Note 6.
{Continued)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT, CONTINUED

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 7, 2012, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and the schedule of OPEB funding
progress on pages 5 through 15, pages 51 through 54, and page 55 be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The nonmajor governmental
combining schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The nonmajor governmental combining schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

/ ’ V'Léf/ YL
Shawnee, Oklahoma

February 7, 2012



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

As management of the City of Ada, we offer readers this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the City of Ada for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. We encourage readers to use this
information in conjunction with the City’s financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

C The City’s total net assets increased by $2,595,513 and the assets of the City continued to exceed
its liabilities at June 30, 2011, by $83,106,726 (net assets). Of this amount, $22,243,965
(unresiricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

- Al June 30, 2011, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$17,559,872. Of this amount, $757,418 is available for spending at the government’s discretion
(unassigned fund balance).

" At the end of fiscal year 2011, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $789,728 or
7.3 percent of General Fund revenues.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Ada (the “City™), the
Ada Public Works Authority (the ~Authority™} and other component units. Included in this report are
governmental-wide statements for each of two categories of activities — governmental and business-type,
along with two discretely-presented component units. This discussion and analysis focuses on the
primary government, composed of the City of Ada and Ada Public Works Authority.

The governmental-wide financial statements present the complete financial picture of the City from the
economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. They present
governmental activities and business-type activities separately and combined. For governmental
activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term as well as what
remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the City’s most significant funds.
These statements include all assets of the City (including infrastructure) as well as all liabilities
(including long-term debt).

Reporting the City as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Ada’s basic financial
statements, The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities (on pages 16 & 17, respectively)
report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer questions.
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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These two statements report the City’s net assets and changes in net assets from the prior year. You can
think of the City’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the
City’s financial condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net assets are one
indicator of whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady. However, you
must consider other non-financial factors, such as changes in the City’s tax base, the condition of the
City’s roads. and the quality of services to assess the overall health of the City.

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities are divided into three types of activities:

* Govermnmental activities -- Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the police,
fire, general administration, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and
federal grants finance most of these activities.

¢ Business-type activities -- The City’s activities that charge a fee to customers to help cover all or
most of the cost of certain services it provides. The City’s water, sewer. and solid waste collections
utilities are reported here.

» Discretely-presented component units — These account for activities of the City’s reporting entity that
do not meet the criteria for blending, and include the Hospital Authority and the Arts & Heritage
Authority.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds — not the
City as a whole. The City of Ada, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure
and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. Some funds are required to be
established by State law and by bond covenants. However, management establishes many other funds to
help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeling legal
responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other money. All of the funds of the City of Ada can be
divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds -- Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. These funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under
this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when “measurable and available™, The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government
operations and the basic service it provides. Govermmental fund information helps determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s
programs. The differences of results in the governmental fund financial statements to those in the
government-wide financial statermnents are explained in a reconciliation following each governmental
fund financial statement.

(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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Proprietary funds -- When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether to ouiside
customers or to other units of the City — these services are generally reported in proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are one type of proprietary funds and are used to report the same functions presented as
business-lype activities in the governmental-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds o
account for its water and sewer operations and solid waste collection and disposal services. Proprietary
funds provide the same type of infonmation as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail.

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE

Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011, net assets for the governmental activities and business-type activities
increased $2,595,513. The results indicate the City, as a whole, incurred an increase in its financial

condition from the prior year.

Following is a summary comparison of change in net assets from last year for the City of Ada.

TABLE 1
NET ASSETS {In Thousands)

Goyernmental % Inc. Business-Type % Inc. % lnc.
Activitles {Dec.) Activitles {Dec.) Total (Dec.)
{Restated} {Restated)
2011 2010 2011 2010 201 2010

Current assets S 20,101 $ 16984 18% £ 21,613 £ 19.869 9% 5 41,714 $ 26,853 13%

Capital assets, nel 27287 27.526 -1% 23,269 24,765 6% S0.556 52,291 -1%

Total assets 47,388 44510 6% 44,882 44,634 1% 92,270 89,144 4%,

Current hiabilities 2,031 BHG 120%, 546 814 Pk LAY 2,577 1,700 510,

Non-current liabilities 4,512 4,851 -T% 2,075 2,080 {13 6,587 6,933 -5%

Total liabilities 6,543 5,739 14% 2621 2894 9% 9.164 8,631 6%

Net assels

Invested in capital assels,

nel of related debt 22962 212,817 1% 23,269 24,745 6% 46,231 47,562 -3%

Restricted 10,865 10,701 2% 3,766 3449 9% 14,631 14,150 %

Unresiricted 7018 5.253 4% 15,226 13.546 12% 22.244 18,799 18%

Tota] net assets $ 40,845 $ 3R7771 5% § 42261 $§ 41,740 1% $ 832,106 $ RO511 3%

The largest portion of the City’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets, less any related debt
used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. This year the investment in capital assets, net of
related debi, amounted to $46.2 million. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Govemmental activities reported an increase in current liabilities of 129% due in part to an increase in
the amount due to Valley View Regional Hospital.

{Unaudiled. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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A portion of the City’s net assets, $14.6 million, represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, $22 million, may
be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Change in Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2011 net assets of the primary government changed as follows:

Revenues

Charges for service

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Taxes

Intergovernmental revenue
Investment income

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenses

General government
Streets

Public Safety

Cemelery

Legal and Judicial
Culture and Recreation
Community Development
Airport

Interest on long-lerm debt
Water

Sewer

Sanitation

Paymeni lo Hospital Authority
Ceanomie Development

Tolal expenses

Exeess (deficiency) before
transfers

Transfers

Frior period adjustment for landfill closure liability

Increase in net assels

TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (In Thousands)
Governmental % Inc. Business-Type
Activities {Dec.) Activliles
2011 2010 2011 2010
5 42 3 L14 -15% $ 9178 § B.279
687 840 -18% - -
449 956 -53% - -
15.870 15981 -1% - .
288 278 4% - .
103 100 3% 91 45
560 21 142% 349 30
18.399 19.500 -3% 9.618 8,354
1826 38u3 -2% - -
3,545 3422 4% -
6,112 6.006 2% - =
185 197 -6% -
208 211 -1% - -
1,324 1,387 -4% - -
25 122 1% - a
487 211 131% - -
226 2449 9% - .
N o 1.582 3,559
o - 2,752 2.731
- - 2376 2.943
- - 76 3378
- - 217 269
16.248 15.898 2% 2673 12.880
2651 3,602 -26% (55) (4.526)
(578) 13350 -83% 578 1,35
- - 1328 -
32,073 $ 249 733% $ 1861 $(1.173)

% Inc.
{Dec.)

1%
Uo/n
100%
Uo/n

0%
102%
1063%

5%

1%
1%
-19%
9%,
-12%

-25%

-90%

83%

259%

Total

2011 2010
$ 10,020 $9.303
687 840
449 956
15.870 15981
288 278
194 145
o009 261
28.517 27.854
3826 3.8u3
3.545 1422
6.112 6.006
185 197
208 211
133 1,387
325 a2
487 211
226 249
3,582 3559
2,752 270
2,376 2,943
726 3378
237 269
25.921 28,778
2.596 (924)

1.338 -
$ 3.9) $ 192d)

The city’s governmental activities’ reported an increase in miscellaneous income of 142% because of
increased stop loss reimbursements and revenue from water tower rental. The business-type activities’
miscellaneous income increased 1063% because a building bought by the City appraised for $205,000
more than what he City actually paid for it.

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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% Inc,
{Dec.)

B%
~18%
-53%

-1%
4%
34%
248%

2%

-2%
4%
2%

«6%

-1%

-4%
1%

[31%

-
1%
1%

-19%
T9%
-12%

-10%

181%

526%



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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Governmental Activities

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given. Of
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column
with revenues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue.
The reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on
the City’s taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is
self-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All other governmental revenues are reported as
general. It is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific

purpose.

TABLE 3
Net Revenue (Expense) of Governmental Activities
(In Thousands)
Net Revenue
Total Expense % Inc. (Expense) % Ine,
of Services (Dec.) of Services (Dec.)
2011 2010 011 201
General government 3.826 3,803 -2% (83.568) ($3,761) -5%
Streets 3.545 3422 4% {3,401) (3.097) 10%
Public Salety 6,112 6.006 2% {4,938) (4.875) 1%
Cemctery 185 197 -0% {126) (137) -8%
Legal and Judicial 208 211 -1% {208) (211} -1%
Culture and Recreation 1,334 1,387 4% {1,156) (1,189) -3%
Community Development 325 322 1% {325) {322) 1%
Airport 487 211 131% {221} 853 -126%
Interest on long-tenn debt 226 249 -9% {226) (249) 0%
Total 16,248 15,898 2% ($14,169) (512,988) 9%

For the year ended June 30, 2011, total expenses for governmental activities amounted to $16.2 million
which is a 2% increase from the prior year.

The city’s airport activities reported an increase in expenses of 131% because of an increase in
depreciation expense due to the $6.8 million airport taxiway project placed into service in the previous
year. The airport also reported a decrease in net revenue of 126% due mainly to a reduction of capital
grants in FY11.

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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Business-type Activities

TABLE 4
Net Revenue (Expense) of Business-Type Aclivities
{In Thousands)

Net Revenue

Total Expense % Inc. (Expense) % Inc.
of Services Dec. of Services Dec.
2011 2010 2011 2010
Water $ 3,582 $ 3,560 1% & 1,077 $ 572 88%
Sewer 2,752 2,731 1% {1,443) (1,554) 7%
Sanitation 2,376 2,943 -19% 833 27 2985%
Payment to hospital authority 726 3,378 -79% (726) (3,378} -79%
Economic development 237 269 -12% (237) (269) -12%
Total $ 9,673 $ 12,881  -25% § (496) § {4,602) -B9%

The city's business-type activities include utility services for water, sewer, and sanitation. The business-
type activities had an increase in net assets of $522,130 or a 1.3 percent increase. The large increase in
the net revenue of sanitation is because of a decrease in sanitation expenses compared to prior years.
Also, the payment to the hospital authority decreased by 79% due to the hospital authority loan being
paid off in August of 2010.

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS
As the City completed its 2011 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$17.6 million, or an 11.6 percent increase from the prior year. The enterprise funds reported combined

net assets of $42 million, or 1.3 percent increase from 2010. The fund balance constraints and net asset
restrictions are listed below:

Fund Balance Constraints:

Restricted 3 10,804,230
Committed 1,819,776
Assigned 4,178.448
Total Fund Balance Constrainis 3 16,802,454

Net Asset Restrictions:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 23,269,470
Restricted for economic development 3,765,863
Total Enterprise Fund Net Asset Restrictions $ 27.035,333

Other fund highlights include:

» For the year ended June 30, 2011, the General Fund’s total fund balance decreased by $551,091,
or 10.7 percent, largely due to the decrease in interest income and fine and forfeiture revenue.

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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e The Sales Tax Infrastructure Fund’s total fund balance decreased by $686,592, due to an increase
in capital outlay expenditures.

¢ The Utility Enterprise Fund reported a net increase before contributions and transfers of
$1,000,879.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the General Fund reported actual budgetary basis revenues above final
estimates by $800,094 or a 6.2% positive variance. It is the City’s policy to restrict the budgeting of
revenue projections to 90%. As a result, the City estimates sales tax collections conservatively. General
Fund actual expenditures were under final appropriations by $784,689 or a 5.8% positive variance.

CAPITAL ASSETS & DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of June 30, 2011, the City had approximately $51 miliion invested in capital assets, net of
depreciation, including land, buildings, machinery and equipment, park facilities, water, sewer and
stormwater systems, roads and bridges. This represents a net decrease of approximately $1.7 million
over last year.

Below are details regarding the City’s capital assets for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.'

TABLE §
Primary Government Capital Assets
{In Thousands)
(Net of accumulated depreciation)

Governmenlal Business-Type
Activities Aclivities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Land $ 1,296 $ 1,286 F 2211 $ 221 5 3507 & 3,507
Buildings and improvemants 10,120 9,697 8,613 8,938 18,733 18,635
Machinery, fumnilure and equipment 3,410 3,039 1,670 1,662 5,080 4,591
Infraslructure 10,288 11,806 10,009 11,293 20,297 23,088
Construclion in progress 2,173 1,688 766 771 2,939 2,459
Totals $ 27,287 $ 27526 $ 23,269 $ 24,765 3 50,556 § 52,291

This year’s more significant capital asset additions include Remington building on A Street in the amount
of $408,000, street department machinery in the amount of $717,000, horizontal grinder in the amount of
$417,000, sewer line improvements in the amount of $448,000, and park water sprinklers in the amount

of $288.000.
(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)

! For more detailed information on capital asset activity please refer to page 35-37, Note 4. Capital Assets and Depreciation
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Long-Term Debt

At year-end, the City had $7.2 million in long-term debt outstanding, which represents a $561,000
decrease from the prior year.”

TABLE 6
Primary Govermmant Long-Term Debi
{ln Thousands}

Tolal
Governmental Business-Type Parceniage
Acllyllles Activitios Total Change
(Reslaled)
2010 2010 2011 2010 2013 2010 2010-2011
Accrued Compensalion 440 447 262 237 702 684 28%
Deposila subjecl te refund - - 811 591 811 s 3.4%
Landfill closure liabilly - - 1,480 1,446 1,480 1,446 1.0%
Capitsl l[eases 4,325 4,709 - 19 4,325 4,728 -8.5%
OPEB obligations 179 126 - - 179 126
Totals $ 4944 § 5282 § 2333 % 2293 § 7277 § 7.575 -3.9%

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Fiscal Year 2010-2011 was a busy one for the City of Ada. The following report is intended to illustrate
some of the city’s activities during this period of time.

Employment/New Business

Although the country’s economic woes continued during Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the City of Ada
continued to do relatively well. Sales tax collections for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 are up 1.2 percent over
the previous fiscal year, but still down 4.34 percent from Fiscal Year 2008-2009 - a peak year.

According to the Ada Jobs Foundation, the community's unemployment rate for June 2011 (the month at
the end of the fiscal year) was 4.9 percent, a drop of 0.9 percent over the same time the year before. In
the state of Oklahoma, Pontotoc County’s work force had the fifth lowest unemployment rate for labor
forces greater than 10,000 in population — the same rank as the previous year. Compare that to the
national unemployment rate of 9.2% in June 2011, and the state unemployment rate of 5.3% for the same
month.

There was continued business growth in Ada this fiscal year. The Dollar Tree retail store moved into a
larger space while remaining in the North Hills Center. In that same retail area, a new locally owned
restaurant and bar called “The Fieldhouse™ opened its doors for business. Vision Bank continued
construction of its new branch on the east side of town.

{(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)

? For more detailed information on long-term debt activity please refer to page 37-39, Note 5. Long-Term Debt and Debt Service
Requirements
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Penny Sales Tax Extension

On August 24, 2010 — in the second month of Fiscal Year 2010-2011 — Ada voters approved the
extension of a one-cent sales tax that has been on the books, in one form or another, since 1983,

The penny is limited to a five-year lifespan and has been dedicated to a specific list of projects, including
the construction of a new fire station, a new police and 911 station, and a new sports complex.

Other projects on the list include an engineering study on the raw water lines between Byrds Mill Spring
and the city’s water treatment facility; the installation of new signage, signal poles, and street lights
throughout the downtown district; and the renovation of older city buildings.

Citizen advisory committees have been established for each individual project with intent of providing
guidance to the Ada City Council on how to best proceed. During Fiscal Year 2010-2011, these
committees have helped determine locations for new facilities as well as evaluate architectural proposals.

Proposition 1

Like last year, the city invested approximately $2 million of Proposition 1 revenue into infrastructure
improvements during this fiscal year.

Proposition 1 is a % cent sales tax dedicated to infrastructure improvements throughout the city,
including street projects. All street renovation projects are designed to increase safety and traffic flow.
Along with the East Main Street project mentioned below, the city’s primary Prop 1 project for this fiscal
year was the reconstruction of Crown Point — a major north-south artery. This busy street was also
widened with a turn lane and signal lights are soon to be added at the Arlington (State Highway 1)
intersection.

A major downtown parking lot, located on the southwest comer of the intersection of 10th and Rennie
streets, was also reconstructed during Fiscal Year 2010-2011. The public parking lot was extremely
dilapidated before reconstruction. The new parking lot provides for more spaces and is handicapped
accessible.

Pipebursting — which is the method of replacing worn-out clay sewer pipe with new heavy-duty plastic
pipe without digging the pipes up — also continued throughout Ada. Prop | has funded, and will continue
to fund, this ongoing project with the ultimate goal of having all new sewer pipes throughout the city.
The city also continued developing and improving accessibility around town by constructing or
refurbishing wheelchair ramps and other street level approaches.

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

East Main Street (Arts District of Ada)

Activity continued on Ada’s Main Street near the East Central University campus. During Fiscal Year
2010-2011, the eastern-most block of the three-block arts district saw the reconstruction of the street,
sidewalks, and accessibility approaches. Decorative lighting has also been installed in this block, down a
brick center median.

The next phases of construction on this project, moving west, are now taking place (in Fiscal Year 2011-
2012). Other phases include reconstructing intersecting streets one block north and one block south of
East Main. ECU has plans to construct a new business and community center in the already-reconstructed
block in the near future.

The Hallie Brown Ford Center, located at the terminus of East Main Street on ECU’s campus and on the

north side of the Centennial Plaza, continues to draw crowds for its arts events and generate traffic in this
growing district. Mazin’s Greek House, a locally owned restaurant previous located on North Broadway,

relocated to this district to take advantage of increased traffic.

Ada Air Expo

The Ada Municipal Airport continued its growing popularity as a social gathering site, hosting the eighth
annual Ray Stout Memorial Warbird Fly-In and Ada Air Expo. As in the past few years, the event has
included a barbecue cook-off called “Pigs Can Fly” and this event has steadily grown in terms of
attendance and number of competitors.

Household Hazardous Waste/e-Waste Collection

The city continued its dedication to cleaning up the local environment with two annual recycling events —
the Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day and the recycling of e-waste.

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day allows residents to recycle chemical products that pose
potential threats to the landfill environment. These include pesticides, paints, fluorescent bulbs, oils, and
batteries.

E-waste collection allows residents to recycle office machinery such as computers, monitors, fax
machines, and copiers. Both events continue to grow in popularity; this marked the 12th consecutive year
for the events.

Traces of Lead in Water Samples

For the first time since mandatory testing began in 1992, the Oklahoma Department of Environmental
Quality issued the City of Ada a “notice of exceedance™ in regard to the presence of lead in test water
samples.

Although a notice of exceedance is not a violation, it represents an ““action level” — an indicator for a
water system to review its water process. Because of that, the city had to conduct a public awareness
campaign, study and evaluate its water treatment process, and implement a ramped-up testing schedule,
If test results come back favorable on two consecutive dates — spaced six months apart — within the next
year, the notice of exceedance will be dropped.

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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The city mailed out additional information to all its water customers as well as printed special utility bills
that carried the information to customers.

Cold-Mix Asphalt Plant

The City of Ada became one of the few Oklahoma communities to manufacture of its own asphalt during
Fiscal Year 2010-2011. The city built its own cold-mix asphalt plant, which also involved the
development of the desired asphalt mixture recipe. This process also involved the purchase of new
equipment to apply the asphalt in street reconstruction projects. Now, the city can control the quality of
the process from beginning to end.

Smoke Testing

Near the end of Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the city started to perform smoke testing on its sanitary sewer
system in order to identify defects in the collection system as well as customer drain lings. The
identification and repair of these defects helps the city prevent unwanted infiltration as well as remedy
potentially dangerous sewer gas situations.

Jail Consolidation

The City of Ada contracted with Pontotoc County to house its (the city’s) prisoners, effectively closing
the city jail. The Pontotoc County Justice Center was built on the north side of town in Fiscal Year 2010-
2011, funded by a county sales tax. Now, under this new arrangement, no prisoners are incarcerated on
city-owned property.

Channel 11

“Explore Ada” - the 30-minute show produced by the City of Ada that anchors Channel 11 ~ continued
o inform and enterfain local residents in its ninth year and for a fourth year it reached s statewide
audience on Oklahoma’s PBS affiliate.

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the money it receives.

If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the City Clerk’s
Office at 231 South Townsend, Ada, Oklahoma or phone at (580) 436-6300.

{(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Statement of Net Assets— June 30, 2011

Prmary Government

Component Units

Valley View Ada Arts and
Governmaental Buslness-Type Hospital Herltage
Actlvities Activities Total Authority Authority
ASSETS:
Cash and cash squivalenls $17,125,790 $20,333,463 $37,459,253 $184,633 $114,961
Investmenls 156,979 - 156,979 - 20,851
Interest receivable 100 - 100 6,074 -
Accounts receivable, nel of allowance - 1,215,116 1,215,116 - -
Franchise tax receivable 110,653 - 110,653 - -
Court fines receivable, nei of allowance 604,446 - 604,446 - o
Intermal balances (64,474) 64,474 - - -
Due Irom other governments 2,026,345 - 2,026,345 - -
Prepaid expenses - “ . B 630
Oiher receivables 102,661 - 102,661 - -
inveniory 38,541 - 38,541 - -
Noles receivable:
Due wilhin one year - - - B18,485 -
Due in more than one year - - - 1,018,707 -
Capilal assels:
Land and conslruclion in progress 3,468,505 2,976,913 6,445,418 - -
Olher caplial assets, net ol depreciation 23,818,428 20,292,557 44,110,985 - 47,618
Total assels 47,387,974 44,882,523 92,270,497 2,027,899 184,060
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 195,639 33,086 228,735 o -
Accrued payroll liabililies 524,972 254,812 779.784 - 499
Accrued inlerest payable 456 - 456 6,074 -
Due lo olher governments 1.771 - 1771 - -
Due lo bondholders 8,554 - 8,554 - -
Deposits subject lo relund o = z - 1,341
Due lo componanl unit 867,353 - 867,353 - B
Due to reialed party - - - 25,438 -
Long-term liabillties:
Due wilhin cne year 432,055 257,704 689,759 818,485 -
Due in more than one year 4,512,248 2,075,111 6,587,359 1,018,707 -
Total liabililies 6,543,048 2,620,723 9,163,771 1,868,704 1.840
NET ASSETS:
Invesled in capital assels, nel of related debl 22,962,254 23,269,470 46,231,724 - 47,618
Rastricted for:
Stale slatules and debl indenlures 4,717,279 - 4,717,279 - -
Enabling legislation 6,071,686 3,765.863 9,837,549 - -
External parlies 76,209 - 76.209 - -
Unrestricted 7.017.498 15,226,467 22,243,965 159,195 134,602
Tolal net assels $40.844,926 $42.261.800 $83,106.726 $159,195 $182,220

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Statement of Activities —Year Ended June 30, 2011

Nei (Expansa) Revenus ard Changes in Nel Assela

Program Revenues

Primary Government Component Unis
Operailng Caphal Vallay View Ada Ara and
Charges for Grants and Grants and G I Busli Typa Hosplial Harliage
Functiona/Programs Expenses Sarvices Contr Contributlons Activities Activitlen Tolal Authority Authority
Primaty Governemani:
Govemmenlal acviea
Ganersl governmand $3.828 351 $121.454 - 138,110 [£3.508.787) ($3.508.787) - -
Slresla 3,545,142 - 143,004 - {3,401,148) {3,401,148) - -
Pubfi; safely 8.111.802 488 550 524.785 150873 (4.938.445) (4,938 445) - -
Camelory 184,688 58125 . I (125,884) (125884) - -
Legal and judicial 207.832 - - - (207 ,832) (207832} - -
Culturs and recraalion 1.333.784 15€.052 18.287 - (1.155 B45) (1.155,845) - -
Community devalopmant 324,744 - - - {324.744) - (324 744) - -
Asrpert 487,002 113.643 - 152,784 {220 585) - (220,665} - -
Inlerast on long-term debt 225,080 . . - {225 080) - (225,080} - -
Tolal go | acts 10.247,578 042.433 as7.068 440.787 (14,189.310) - {14.180.310) 2 -
Busmess-typo aclvibes
Walsr oparalons 35821 4,856,003 . - - $1.075.8682 1.07a862 - -
Sower oporalions 2,752.140 1,300,758 . . - (1.442,383) (1,442 382) . -
Sarslaton oparatons 2.370.062 3.200436 - - - 833,384 833 384 .
Haalthcare T20.202 . . - - (728,202) (720282) . -
Econom; davelopmant 227,049 - - - o (237,040} (237.040) - B
Total b v 6,873,804 B.178,157 = - - (455 447} (105.447) - +
Tolal primary povermment $25,021.180 $10 120 500 $047,000 $448.707 {$14 180,310} (F405 447) (§14,684,757) - B
Componant Uinita:
Asts. cuiture Bnd rocroalon $37 800 . $20,035 - - (58,855)
Hoapila) and haalih care B B37.527 - - - (38 837,527} -
Total Componenl Unlis 368875417 526,035 - $ (BBITEZN) % (8.855)
Ganeral revanust
Taxes
Sakes and use laxes 14,327,853 - 14,327 853 - .
Property laxes 134,841 . 134 B41 o o
Franchme and public sarnce laxas T00.754 - 790754 . .
Payment n Jieu of lax Ta 488 . 74408 - o
E:@11 Laxen 542 505 542.565 o -
{al nol. rastncted 10 apachic prog 207,842 - 207.842 - -
Invesiment incame 102747 20 082 103.709 811,024 1,758
Migoalanscus 674,304 MBI 1022,723 - 2,894
Specal ilsm loss on dispossl of properly (114 485) - {114 485 00) - -
Spacal tem loss on axtingueshment of debl - g {243,428) .
Transiars from prmary government - N 2.261,083
Tearmbers - Intemal scivity (578,280) 578.2680 - - .
Tolal genersl revonues and transfem before apacul fem 18.242.803 1017677 17.260.27C 2,820,650 4,850
Ghang# in not sasels 2.073.363 522,530 25935613 {8,208 868) (4.205)
Hat nazels - baginning 38,771,543 40,401,018 T9.172559 2,368,002 186,425
Pnor penod adjustmant for Lsndfll closurs §abidy (sea note 5) - 1.338.654 1.338.854 . -
Nel nsaoln - ending $40.844 020 542,201,800 $83.108.728 $150,195 $182.220

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet - June 30, 2011

ASSETS:

Cash and cash eguivalenls
nvesiments
Recevables:
Accrued intereal recevabie
Due Irom olher funds
Bue irom olher govemments
Franchiss lbx recervable
Courl fines recewable, net of allowance of $604,446
Olher receivables

Tolal assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liatviities:

Accounts payabie

Accruad payroll kabililies

Dus to other funds

Due o other governments

Cua to component unil

Due to bondhoiders

Defemed ravanus

Tolal habiies
Fund Balances:
Reslricted
Commitied
Assignad (See Nole 7.)
Unassignad
Tolal fund balances {defict)

Tolal iabilties and fund balances

Special Revanue Fundg

Coplial Project Funds

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Siraal & Sales Tax Speclal Salas Tax Other Totlal
Genaral EMS Alley Infrastructure 1568 Account Caplial Facllilas  Governmental Govarnmenlal

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$3,953.345 $1,813.311 $4,496,639 $2,926.534 835,043 $2,265.326 $835,552 $17,125.790
156979 - - - - - - 156,979
- 100 - - - . - 100
11.746 - - - = = - 11,746
1.023.196 - B7.656 368.3585 - 428,225 118,913 2,026,345
110.653 - - - - - - 110,653
604,446 a - o o - o 604,446
45,729 - - - - - 56.932 102,661
5.906.004 1.813 411 4.584.205 3.294.880 835,043 2 693,551 1.011.437 20.138,720
85,238 - 10319 79.877 - - 20,214 165,639
429.702 - - 62.870 - - 32.400 524,972
B4.474 - - - - - - 64.474
1771 - - - - - - 1,771
- - - - B67.353 867,353
8,554 - - - - - - 8,554
731.168 100 - 47,1687 - - 137.630 916,085
1.320,907 100 10.310 188,934 867,353 - 190,244 2.578,B48
1,104 - 4,553,909 3.088458 - 2,889.518 471,240 10.604,230
- 1.813.311 - - - - 6465 1.819.776
3,794 355 - 20076 16496 - 4,033 343,488 4.178.446
THO 728 - - - i32.310) - - 757,416
4,585 187 1.813.311 4.573.085 3.104.955 (32,310} 2,693,551 B821.193 17.669.872
$5.906.004 $1,813.4%1 $4.584.205 $2.204.880 $835.043 $2 603,551 $1.011.437 $20.138.720



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Year

Ended June 30, 2011

Revenues:
Taxes
IntergovemmenLal
Charges for senncas
Fines and forfeiiures
Licensas and permits
Inveatmenl incoma
Miscellansous

Tolal Revenues

Expendiluras:

Current:
General govemment
Sirwets mnd highways
Public safety
Cemetery
Legal and judicial
Culture and recrealion
Community developmenl
Aurport
Sewer

Capital outlay

Debt service
Pnnoipal relirement
Interes| and liscal chamges

Tolal Expendilures

E i y) of r over expanditures

Other Financing Sourcas (Usan):
Transiersin
Transfers ol
Transiers oul - component urit
Proceeds from judgmenis mcurmad
‘Tolal Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Nel changs In fund balances
Fund balances - baginning

Fund balancas [deficli} - ending

Spaclal Rovenua Funds

Capiial Project Funds

Sireal & Salos Tex Speclal Sales Tax Othar Total
Gararal EMS Allay Indr 1568 A Capllol Facllitias  Govar G ]
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

$8,550.725 o $664,737 $2,561,834 §726.282 $2.689.518 §762,369 $15955445
886937 - 143,994 88.923 - - 268893 1.388.747
240.360 - - - - - 128.200 368.560
421,244 - - - - - . 421244
92,044 - - - - - - 92,044
47.305 $10.696 20,076 16.496 5.567 4.033 2,162 106.335
525880 - - - - . 43,697 569.57T
10,764,495 10,696 828,807 2,667,253 731,829 2,693,551 1,205,321 18,901,852
3.468.463 - - - - - 79.818 3.548.261
672,520 - 185,804 £57.322 - - . 1.525.646
5.041.610 144.000 C o o 0 591,481 5777.091
178.116 - - - - - - 178.118
196,707 - - - - - - 196,707
1.261.3% - - - - - - 1.251.390
317.756 - - - - - - 1756

. - - - - . 145,882 149,882

- - - 309.891 - - - 309,691
330.394 - 121475 1.649.571 37.860 - 213.337 2.358.63r
384,470 - - - - - 167.614 552,084
198.771 - - - - - 27410 226.181
12,040,187 144,000 323279 2,516,784 37,860.00 - 1,229,542 16,391,662
(1,275,702) (133,304) 505.528 50469 693,969 2,693.551 (24,221) 2,510,280
1,703,306 - . - o . 54,650 1,757,956
(976,695) - . (7A7.061) (152) - (57.378) {1,773.266)
- - - - (726.262) - - (726.262)

- - . - - . 62,097 62,097
724611 - (737,061} (726,414} - 59,369 ({679,495)
(551,091) (133.304) 505,528 (E86,592) (32.445) 2,693,551 35,148 1,830,795
5136278 1,946,615 4,068,457 3,791,647 135 G 786,045 15,729,077
34,585,167 §1.812.311 $4,573.965 $3.104,955 {832,310} $2.693.551 $821,183 317,550,872

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Reconciliation of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements;

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assels:

Total fund balances - governmantal funds

$17,5560,872
Amounts reported for govemmental activities in Ihe Statement of Net Assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmenlal activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are nol
reported in the funds, net of accumulated depreclation of $46,858,773 27,286,933

Certain long-lerm assets are nol available to pay for current fund liabilities and, therefore, are
deferred in the funds:

Court fines receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounls of $604,446 571,507

Property taxes receivable

13,757
Grant receivable 196,928
Insurance premium revenue 133,793
Interest recelvable 100
916,085
Internal service funds are used by management to charge Lhe cosls of certain activitles, such
as inventory, lo individual funds. The assets and liabillites of the internal service fund are included
in govemmental aclivilies in the Statement of Nel Assets.
Net assets of the Internal Service Fund 26,795
Certain long-term liabilities are not due and payable from current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in lhe funds:
Accrued interest payable {456}
Capital lease obligations payable (4,324,679}
Accrued compensated absences (440,239}
Unfunded OPEB obligalions (1798.385)
(4.944,759)
Net assets of govarnmental activities $40,844,026

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Reconcillation of the Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes In Fund Balances of
Govermental Funds to the Staternent of Activities:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Slalement of Activilies are differenl because:

Govemmental funds reporl capilal oullays and issue costs as expendilures while
governmenlal aclivities report depreciation and amortizalion expense lo allocate
lhose expenditures over lhe life of the assels:

Capital assel purchases capilalized
Depreciation expense

Revenues in the $latemenl of Aclivilies lhat do nol provide currenl financial resources
are nol reporled as revenues in the funds;
Deferred revenue

Debt proceeds provide currenl financial resources lo governmenlal funds, bul issuing
debt increases long-lerm liabililies in |he stalemenl of nel assels, Repaymenl of debl
principal is an expenditure in lhe governmental funds, bul lhe repayment reduces
long-term liabililies in lhe Stalemenl of Nel Assets:

Capilal lease obligalion principal paymenls

Some expenses reported in lhe Slatement of Activilies do nol require lhe use of
current financial resources and, lherefore, are nol reporled as expendilures in
governmenlal funds:

Accrued inleresl expense
Accrued compensaled absences expenses
Unfunded OPEB obligalions

Internal service funds are used by managemenl lo charge lhe cosls of cerlain aclivilies, such
as inventary, to individual funds. The assels and liabiliites of the inlemal service fund is
included in governmental aclivilies in lhe Stalemeni of Nel Assels.

Change in nel assels of the Inlemal Service Fund

Change In net assets of governmental acllvities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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$1,830,795

2,535,003

(2,774,465)
(239,462)

140,755

384,471

201
6,944

(63,764)
(46,619)

3,443

$2,073,383
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CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Assets - J

ASSETS:
Current Assels:
Cash and cash equlvalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalenls
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $37,947
Invantory
Dus from olher funds

Total current assels

Noncurren| Assets:
Capital assets:
Land and other non-depreciable assels
QOlher capital assets, net of depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabililies:
Accounis payable
Accrued payroll llabiliies
Other liabiliies
Due to other funds
Due lo depositors
Landfill closure liabillty
Accrued compensated absences

Total currant liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due to deposilors
Landfill closure liabillly
Accrued compensaled absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Tolal iiabilities
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assels, net of related dabt
Restricled for Economic Development

Unreslricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

une 30, 2011

Enterprise Funds

Utility Economic Inlernal
Enterprise Development Service
Fund Enterprise Fund Total Fund
$15,956,306 $3,765,863 $19,722,169 -
611,294 - 611,294 -
1.215,116 - 1,215,116 -
S o S $38,541
67,554 - 67,564 -
17,850,270 3,765,863 21.616,133 38,541
2,976,913 S 2,976,913 -
20,292,657 - 20,292,557 -
23,269,470 = 23,269,470 -
41,119,740 3,765,863 44,885,603 38,541
23,807 S 23,807 -
254,812 - 2b4,812 -
9,289 - 9,289 -
3,080 o 3,080 11,746
61,129 = 61,129 -
170,408 - 170,409 -
26,166 - 26,166 -
548,692 - 548,692 11.746
550,165 = 560,165 -
1,289,455 - 1,289,455 -
235,491 - 235,491 -
2,075,111 - 2,075,111 -
2,623,803 = 2,623,803 11,746
23,269,470 - 23,269,470 -
= 3,765,863 3,765,863 -
16,226,467 - 15,226,467 26,795
$38,495,937 $3,765,863 $42,261,800 $26,795
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Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Year Ended June

30, 2011

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services:
Water charges
Sewer charges
Sanilation charges
Solid wasle fee
Recycling cenler
Lease revenue
Charges for invenlory
Miscellaneous

Tolal operating revenues

Operating Expenses:
Administralion
Billing and collecting
Public works direclor
Waler and sewer line mainienance
Waler plant
Liquid wasle
Solid waste
Landfill
Conslruction
Economic developmenl
Cosl of invenlory
Deprecialion expense

Total operaling expenses
Operating Income (loss)
Non-Operating Revenues
Investmenl income
Miscellanecus
Gain on sale of assels
Total non-operating revenues

Nel income (loss) before transfers

Transfers in
Transfer oul

Change In net assets
Total net assets - beginning
Prior period adjustment for landfill closure liabilily (see nale 6}

Total net assets - ending

Enterprise Funds

Utility Economic Internal

Enterprise Development Service
Fund Enterprise Fund Total Fund
$4,514,022 - $4,514,022 -
1,269,496 - 1,269,496 -
2,574,992 - 2,574,992 -
290,969 - 290,969 -
260,268 - 260,268 -
81,729 - 81,729 -

- - - $93,354
268,410 - 268,410 -

9,259,886 - 9,258,886 93,354

1,186,714 - 1,186,714 -
496,579 - 496,579 -
32,161 - 312,161 -
742,580 - 742,580 -
507,734 - 507,734 -
589,917 - 599,917 -
922,640 - 922,640 -
548,776 - 548,776 -
493,631 - 493,631 -

- 237,049 237,049 -

- - - 89,911
2,650,369 - 2,650,369 -
8,461,101 237,048 8,698,150 89,911

798,785 (237,049) 561,736 3,443
74,625 16,337 50,962 -
61,573 205,027 266,600 -
65,896 - 65,896 -

202,094 221,364 423,458 -

1,000,879 (15,685) 985,194 3,443
1,736,089 854,014 2,590,103 -
{2.532,022) {521,145) (3,053,167} -
204,946 317,184 522,130 3,443
36,952,337 3,448,679 40,401,016 23,352
1,338,654 - 1,338,654 -
$38,495,937 $3,765,863 $42,261,800 $26,795

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Proprietary Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended June 30, 2011

En{srprisa Funds

Lty Economlc Internal
Entarprisa Deavalopment Sarvics
Fund priss Fund Tolal Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts fram customers $8.729.374 - $8729.374 £93 354
Paymenls to suppliers (1.772,920) (32,049) {1.8604.969) (93.354)
Paymerils 0 employees (3.883,714) - (3883.714) o
Recespts of cusiomer meler deposits 20,202 - 20,203 -
Paymenl to componen| unil {428,500) - (428.500) -
Interfund receipla/payments 420,732 - 420,732 -
Other receipts 320,963 27 330,010 -
Nel Cash Prowded by (Used in) Operaiing Actviles 3,415.156 {32 022) 3,383,136 -
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Translers lrom other funds 2,243 663 854,014 1097 577 -
Transfers Lo ather funds (2.313.334) (408 379) (2,721.,713) -
Transiers to componeni um (726.262) - (726.262) -
Nel Cash Provided by {Usad in} Noncaplal Financing Activibes (755,933) 445,635 (350 208) -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capial assets {1.089.424) - (1.089.424) -
Principal payments on capilal debl [19.316) - (19.316) -
Interest and kscal charges paid on capral dsil {40} - {40) .
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Caprtal and Related Financing Actvities {1.108,780) - {1,108.,760) -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inleras| and dividends 14625 16,337 90,962 -
Nel Cash Prowided by Invesiing Actvilies 74625 16.337 90.962 -
Nel Increnss In Cash and Ca=h Equivalanis 1,585,070 429 950 2.015.020 -
Balances - beginning of Lhe year 14,982,530 3.335.913 18,310,443 -
Balances - end of the yaar $16.567.600 $3.765.863 520.333.463 -
Reconclliailon of operating Incoma (loss} lo nel cash provided
by operating actlvilas:
Operabing incoms {08s} 5795.785 {$237.049) $561.736 53.443
Adj s to op g Income o nel cash provided
{used) by operating actviles
Depreciabon expanse 2.650 369 - 2.650.36% -
Other non-operaling revenues. 61,573 5027 266.600 -
Change n assets and kabuites
Recavaties. nel (262.102) - (262.102) -
Due from olher funds 530,418 530418 -
Prepasd expenses - . -
Inventory . - - {2.281)
Accounts payable 10,557 . 10,557 -
Accrued payroll liashlies 105.287 - 105 287 -
Due 10 other Amgis (109.686) - (109 686) (1.182)
Due to component umls (428,500) . (428 500) -
Cue to depositors 20.203 a 20.203 -
Landfill cloaure hamlily 13,493 a 13.493 o
Accrued compensaled abssnces 24 TB1 24,761 -
Nel Cash Prowded by {Used in) Operating Acinatks $3,415.156 ($32.022) $3.383.136 -
Nen-Cash Caphinl and Relaied Flnancing Acliviiias:
Capial Assets Donaled o $205,000 $205,000 “

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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FOOTNOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements:
1. Financial Reporting Entity

The City’s financial reporting entity includes the primary government (City of Ada) and a blended
component unit as noted below. This annual report includes all activities for which the Ada City Council
is fiscally responsible.

The City of Ada — that operates the public safety, health and welfare, streets and highways, parks and
recreation, and administrative activities

The City of Ada is an incorporated municipality with a population of approximately 17,000 located in
south central Oklahoma. The City operates under the Home Rule Charter form of government and
operates under a charter that provides for three branches of government:

e Legislative — the City Council is a five-member governing body elected by the citizens at large

e Executive — the City Manager is the Chief Executive Officer and is appointed by the City
Council

e Judicial — the Municipal Judge is a practicing attomey appointed by the City Manager.

The City provides typical municipal services such as public safety, health and welfare, street and alley
maintenance, and parks and recreation.

Component Units:
The Ada Public Works Authority — that operates the water, sewer, and sanitation activities of the City

Component units that are discretely presented in the City’s report in a separate column are presented
below.

The Valley View Hospital Authority — that operates to finance and develop the hospital and other
medicinal activities of the City. The hospital has a year end of September 30; therefore, the financial
data included in this report is for the year ending September 30, 2010. Separate audited component unit
financial statements are issued by the Valley View Hospital Authority and may be obtained by contacting
their administrative offices.

The Ada Arts and Heritage Authority — that operates The Arts and Heritage Center. Separate audited
component unit financial statements are issued by the Ada Arts and Heritage Authority and may be
obtained by contacting their administrative offices.

The following component units are inactive and therefore no related balances have been reported in these
financial statements.

The Ada Parking Authority — that operates to furnish and supply public off-street parking services and
facilities.

The Ada Youth Academy Authority — that operates to promote, develop, and finance projects or
facilities relating to the development of law enforcement and corrections. Established June 30", 2010.
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In determining the financial reporting entity, the City complies with the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity” and includes all
component units for which the City is financially accountable. Each of these component units are Public
Trusts established pursuant to Title 60 of Oklahoma State law. Public Trusts (Authorities) have no
taxing power. The Authorities are generally created to finance City services through issuance of revenue
bonds or other non-general obligation debt and to enable the City Council to delegate certain functions to
the govemning body (Trustees) of the Authority. In accordance with state law, all debt obligations
incurred by public trusts require 2/3 approval by the City Council. In addition, the City has leased
certain existing assets at the creation for the Authorities to the Trustees on a long-term basis. The City,
as beneficiary of the Public Trusts, receives title to any residual assets when a Public Trust is dissolved.

2. Basis of Presentation and Accounting
Government-Wide Financial Statements:

The statement of net assets and activities is reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses (including depreciation
and amortization) are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used.

Program revenues within the statement of activities that are derived directly from each activity or from
parties outside the City’s taxpayers are reported as program revenues. The City has the following
program revenues in each activity:

e Public Safety — Fire and Police — fines and forfeitures, fire run charges, 911 revenue, operating
and capital grants

e Airport — rental fees, fuel sales, and capital grants

e Streets and Highways — Commercial vehicle and gasoline excise tax shared by the State,
operating and capital grants

» Culture and Recreation — lodge fees, pool fees, library fees, operating grants

s Cemetery — cemetery revenues

¢ General Government — license and permits, rentals and capital grants

All other governmental revenues are reported as general. All taxes are classified as general revenue even
if restricted for a specific purpose.

Governmental Funds:
The City’s governmental funds are comprised of the following:
Major Funds:
» General Fund — accounts for general operations of the City including: public safety, parks,
public facilities, street maintenance, and internal service support.
e EMS Fund - accounts for dedicated sales tax collected in 1982 and 1983 to subsidize the
ambulance service.

¢ Street and Alley Fund - accounts for receipt and use of motor vehicle tax, gasoline excise
tax, and use tax.
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e Sales Tax Infrastructure Fund — accounts for dedicated sales tax to be used for capital
improvements to streets and alleys, water system, and sewer system.

e Special 1568 Account Fund — accounts for VVRH sales tax allocation and the interest earned
before the sales tax is actually transferred to VVRH,

e Sales Tax Capital Facilities Fund — accounts for dedicated sales tax to be used for capital
improvements.

Aggregated Non-Major Funds (reported as Other Governmental Funds):
Special Revenue Funds:

¢ Dare Donations Fund — accounts for donations to provide educational materials to area
schootls for drug prevention.

¢ Library Memorial Fund - accounts for donations and memorials to be used for library
improvements.

¢ Library State Aid Fund — accounts for the State Department of Libraries annual grant.

e Drug Forfeiture Fund-State/Local— accounts for City’s share of funds from various multi-
jurisdictional operations.

s Drug Forfeiture Fund-Federal — accounts for the City’s share of funds from various multi-
jurisdictional operations.

e E91] Fund - accounts for collections for the operation of county wide enhanced 911
services.

o  Park/ Tree Donations — accounts for donations for park and public facility improvements.

o Bureau of Justice Assistance Fund — accounts for the U.S. Department of Justice Recovery
Act Justice Assistance Grant.

Capital Project Funds:

s (Cemetery Care Fund - accounts for 25 percent of cemetery revenue (12.5 percent is
restricted by State law) for cemetery capital improvements.

s Little Red School House Fund - accounts for funds received to maintain the Little Red
School House and the Cabin located at Wintersmith Park.

e Property Owner Participation — accounts for citizen’s participation with City on sidewalk and
other infrastructure improvements.

o Airport/Agricultural Cash Fund — accounts for the activities of the municipal airport.

Debt Service Fund:

e Sinking Fund — accounts for ad-valorem taxes levied by the City for use in retiring court-
assessed judgments and their related interest expenses.

The governmental funds are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. On the modified
accrual basis of accounting revenues are recorded when earned and measurable and available to pay
current financial obligations, while expenditures are recorded when incurred and normally payable
from current financial resources. The City defines revenue availability as collected within 60 days of
period end.
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The reconciliation of the governmental funds financial statements to the governmental activities
presentation in the government-wide financial statements is the result of the use of the economic
resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting at the government-wide level.

The General Fund, EMS Fund, Street & Alley Fund, Sales Tax Infrastructure Fund, Special 1568
Account Fund, and the Sales Tax Capital Facilities Fund are considered major funds and are therefore
displayed in separate columns. All other governmental funds are considered non-major funds and are
aggregated under the colnmn Other Governmental Funds.

Proprietary Funds:
The City’s proprietary funds include:

e Utility Enterprise Fund - that accounts for the activities of the Ada Public Works Authority
public trust in providing water, sewer, and sanitation services to the public

e Economic Development Enterprise Fund - that currently accounts for the transfer of a ' cent
dedicated sales tax to be used for economic development

¢ Internal Service Fund — that accounts for the acquisition of centralized inventory items and the
charges to other funds and departments based on their use of the inventory items

The proprietary funds are reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources
measurement focus. For business-type activities, Financial Accounting Standard Board (FASB)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30,
1989, have been applied, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails.

For purposes of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets, operating revenues
and expenses are considered those whose cash flows are related to operating activities, while revenues
and expenses related to financing, capital and investing activities are reported as non-operating or
transfers and contributions.

3. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

For the purposes of the statements of net assets, balance sheets, and statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes all demand and savings accounts, certificates of deposit, and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three-months or less, and money market investments.
Investments consist of time deposits and U.S. agency bonds and notes. Certificates of deposit are
reported at cost while investments in the U.S. agency bonds and notes are reported at fair value.

32



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

At June 30, 2011, the primary government held the following deposits and investments:

Carrying
Value
Deposits:
Demand deposits $ 37.440,401
Fair Credit Maturity
Value Rating Date
Investments:
Investment in Judgments $ 156,979 N/A N/A
GNMA Bonds 993 Aaa 6/15/2016
GNMA Bonds 265 Aaa 5/20/2018
FNMA Bonds - Callable 2,281 Aaa 8/25/2020
GNMA Bonds 15,145 Aan 5/15/2025
FNMA Bonds - Callable 168 N/A N/A
Total investments 3 175,831
Total deposits and investments §  37.616,232
Reconcilition to Statement of Net Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents g 17,459,253
Investments 156.979
$ 37,616,232

Custodial Credit Risk — Exposure to custodial credit risk related to deposits exists when the City holds
deposits that are uninsured and uncollateralized; collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name: or collateralized
without a written or approved collateral agreement. Exposure to custodial credit risk related to
investments exists when the City holds investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities
held by the counterparty or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.

The City’s policy as it relates to custodial credit risk is to secure its uninsured deposits with collateral,
valued at no more than market value, at least at a level of 115% of the uninsured deposits and accrued
interest thereon. The City has amended its policy beginning in July 2011 to reduce this amount to 103%
to encourage more response from financial institutions. As required by Federal 12 U.S.C.A., Section
1823(e), all financial institutions pledging collateral to the City must have a written coliateral agreement
approved by the board of directors or loan committee.

At June 30, 2011, the City was exposed 10 $64,129 of custodial credit risk as defined above.,
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Investment Credit Risk — The City’s investment policy limits investments to the following:

a. Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the full faith
and credit of the U. S. Government is pledged. U.S. agency mortgage-backed securities are permitted for
the Emergency Medical Services Fund and the Sewer System Funds only.

b. Certificates of deposit or other evidences of deposit that are either insured or secured with acceptable
collateral with an in-state financial institution.

c. No-load money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the
investments mentioned in the previous paragraphs a. and b.

Investment credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterpart to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The City has no formal policy limiting investments based on credit rating, but discloses any
such credit risk associated with their investments by reporting the credit quality ratings of investments in
debt securities as determined by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations—rating agencies—
as of the year end. Unless there is information to the contrary, obligations of the U.S. government or
obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to have credil risk and do
not require disclosure of credit quality.

As noted in the schedule of deposits and investments above, at June 30, 2011, all of the City’s
investments in debt securities were rated Aaa by Moaody’s Investor Service.

Investment Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely
affect the fair value of an investment. The City’s investment policy indicates that the investment
portfolio, except for reserve funds and investments of the EMS Fund and the Sewer System Fund, shall
remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet all operating requirements as anticipated. It sets no
specific limit on investment maturities, as a means of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from
increasing interest rates. The City discloses it exposure to interest rate risk by disclosing the maturity
dates of its various investments.

As noted in the schedule of deposits and investments above, at June 30, 2011, the investments held by the
City mature between 2016 through 2025 and are subject to early call or redemption.

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - Exposure to concentration of credit risk is considered to exist
when investments in any one issuer represent a significant percent of total investments of the City (any
over 5% are disclosed). Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government and
investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other pooled investments are excluded from
this consideration. The City’s investment policy requires diversification of investments to minimize the
risk of loss resulting from over concentration of asseis in a specific maturity period, issuer or class of
securities. There may be times when investments are concentrated as to the type. This is accepiable as
long as the investments are secured by the U.S. government or collateralized in a matter as set forth by
the City’s investment policy. Investments shall be chosen in a manner which promotes diversity by
market sector, credit, and maturity.

At June 30, 2011, the City had $18,852 (or 11%) of its investments in GNMA and FNMA Bonds and
$156,979 (or 89%) in judgments.

Restricted Cash and Investments — The amounts reported as restricted assets on the statement of net
assets are comprised of $611,294 held by the Public Works Authority for utility deposits (refunded upon
termination of service or applied to final bill).
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Component Units:

Valley View Hospital Authority

Deposits
At September 30, 2010, the Authority had bank balances of $184,633, none of which was uninsured or
undercollateralized. The carrying value of these deposits was $184,633.

Investments

The Authority may legally invest in direct obligations of and other obligations guaranteed as to principal
by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies and instrumentalities and in bank repurchase agreements. It may
also invest to a limited extent in corporate bonds and equity securities.

At September 30, 2010, the Authority had no investments.

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of an investment will decrease from
rising interest rates. The Authority’s investment policy does not address interest rate risk. The money
market mutual funds are presented as an investment with a maturity of less than one year because they
are redeemable in full immediately.

Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fuifill
its obligations. The Authority’s investment policy does not address credit risk. At September 30, 2010
the Authority’s investments in U.S. government obligations were directly guaranteed by the U.S.
government.

Custodial Credit Risk — For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, The Authority will not be able 1o recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Authority’s investment policy
does not address how securities are to be held.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The Authority places no limit on the amount that may be invested in
any one issuer.

Ada Arts and Heritage Authority

Deposits
At June 30, 2011, the Authority had a bank balance of $115,353. The carrying value of these deposits is
$115,353 at June 30, 2011.
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Ivestments

The Authority may legally invest in direct obligations of and other obligations guaranteed as to principal
by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies and instrumentalities and in bank repurchase agreements. It may
also invest to a limited extent in corporate bonds and equity securities.

At June 30, 2011, the Authorily had the following investments:

Investment in Judgments $ 156,979
GNMA Bonds 993
GNMA Bonds 2635
FNMA Bonds - Callable 2,281
GNMA Bonds 15,145
FNMA Bonds - Callable 168
Total investments 3 175.831

4. Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital Assets:

Capital assets consist of land, land improvement, construction in progress, buildings and building
improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure. Capital assets are reported at actual or
estimated historical cost. Donated assets are recorded at their fair value at the date of donation.
Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the assets acquired prior to June 30, 1993.

For the year ended June 30, 2011, capital assets balances changed as follows:

Balance al Balance at
July 1, 2010 Additions Disposals June 30, 2011
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 5 1,295,579 S - $ S Y 1,295,579
Construction in progress 1,688,342 1,168,668 634,084 2,172,926
Total capital assels not being depreciated 2,983,921 1.168,668 684,084 3,468,505
Other capital assets:
Buildings and Improvements 14,300,196 821,616 - 15,121 812
Machinery, [umilure and equipment 7,975,770 1,031,402 779.629 8,227,543
Inlrastructure 46,986,983 340,863 - 47,327,846
Total other capital assets at historical cost 69,262,949 2,193.881 779,629 70,677,201
Less accumulated depreciation for;
Buildings and Improvements 4,603,425 398.213 - 5,001,638
Machinery, fumniture and equipment 4,936,470 517278 636,168 4.817.580
Infrastructure 35.180.580 1,858,975 - 37,039,555
Total accumulated depreciation 44,720,475 2,774,466 636.163 46,858,773
Other capital assets, net 24,542,474 {580.385) 143,461 23,818,428
Governmental activities capital assets, net § 27526395 ) 588,083 $ 827543 5 27,286,933
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Balance al Balance at
July 1, 2010 Additions Disposals June 30, 2011
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land § 2,210,598 s - $ - $ 2,210,598
Construction in progress 771,163 794,625 799,473 766.315
Total capital assets not being depreciated 2,981,761 794,625 799,473 2.976.913
Other capital assels:
Buildings and Improvements 17,281,758 281,009 - 17,562,767
Machinery, forniture and equipment 6,128,838 430,711 J468.493 6,191,056
Utility property improvements 47.255.504 448448 - 47,703,952
Total other capilal assets at historical cost 70.766.100 1.160,168 468,493 71.457.775
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvemenis 8343846 605,345 - %,949,191
Machinery, furniture and equipment 4,676,646 313,066 468,493 4,521,219
Utility properly improvements 15962850 1,731,958 - 37,694,808
Total accumulated depreciation 48,983,342 2,650,169 468,493 51,165,218
Other capital assets, net 21,782,758 (1,490,201} - 20.292,557
Business-type activities capital assets. net § 24764519 §  (695,576) $ 799473 $ 23,269,470
Balance al Balance at
October 1, 2009 Additions Disposals Scptember 30, 2010
Component units:
Valley View Regional Hospilal:
Capitat assets not being depreciated:
Land $ - s - $ - 5 -
Other capital assets:
Machinery, fumiture and equipment 236.931 - 62,161 174,770
Tolal capital assets 236,931 - 62,161 174,770
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Equipment 174,770 - 174,770
Total accumulated depreciation 174,770 - - 174,770
Valley View Regional Hospital capital assets, net 3 62,161 3 - s 62,161 3 -
Balance at Balance at
July 1,2010 Additions Disposals June 30, 2011
Ada Ants and Heritage Authority:
Capital assels:
Buildings and improvements 5 54,325 $ - $ - 5 54,325
Furniture and equipment 39,053 - - 39,053
Tolal capital assets 93,378 - - 93,378
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 14,700 397 - 15,097
Furniture and equipmenl 3,145 518 - 30,662
Tolal accumulated depreciation 44,845 915 - 45,760
Ada Ans and Heritage Authority capilal assets, nel $ 48,533 g {915) 5 - 3 47,618
Depreciation:

Depreciable capital assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over useful lives. A capitalization
threshold of §$5,000 is used to report capital assets. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is
as follows:

¢ Buildings 50 years
¢ Improvements other than buildings 20-30 years
* Machinery, furniture and equipment 5-24 years
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« Utility property and improvements 15-50 years
¢ General infrastructure 15-50 years

Depreciation of capital assets is included in total expenses and is charged or allocated to the
activities primarily benefiting from the use of the specific asset. Depreciation expense has been

allocated as follows:
Governmental Activities:

General Government $ 77,130
Streets and Highways 2,012,003
Public Safety 245,051
Cemetery 7,960
Legal and Judicial 2,167
Culture and Recreation 89,347
Airport 334,710
Community Development 6,098

Total 3 2,774,466

Business-Type Activities:

Water $ 1,394,555
Sewer 1,102,367
Sanitation 153,447

Total $ 2,650,369

5. Long-Term Debt and Debt Service Requirements

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the reporting entity’s long-term debt changed as follows:

Amounts
Balance Balance Due Within
Type ot Debt July [, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011 One Year
Governmental Actvlties:

Capilal lease payable 5 4,709,150 $ - 5 384471 4,324,679 & 388,031
Accrued compensated absences 447,183 - 6,944 440,239 44,024
Total Governmental Aclivilies $ 5,156,333 $ - $ 391415 $ 4,764,918 $ 432,055

Plus: OPEB obligations 179,383 -

5 4944303 3 432,055

Business-Type Activities:

Capital lease payable 1 19,316 $ - 5 19,316 § - s -
Accrued compensated absences 236,896 24,761 - 261,657 26,166
Deposits subject Lo refund 591,091 167,450 147,247 611,294 61,129
Landl(ill closure liability 1,446,371 13493 - 1,459.864 170,409
Total Business-Type Activilies 2,293,674 205,704 166,563 23312813 257,704
Total Long-Term Debt 3 7.450.007 $ 205,704 $ 557,978 7,277,118 $ 689,759

Component Units:
Valley View Hospital Authority:

Revenue bonds payahle ) 8,753,143 ) - 8 8,753,143 § - 3 -
Capital leasc payable 2,611,222 - 774.030 1,837,192 818,485
Total VVRH 5 11,364,365 M) - 5 9,527,173 $ 1837192 ) 818,483
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Governmental activities long-term debt:

Capital Lease Obligations:

$5,115,000 lease obligation for the replacement or retrofitting of water meters and efficiency
upgrades 1o various City facilities, payable in 186 monthly installments of $39,786 with an

annual interest rate of 4,37%, final payment due April 2022 4,123,503
$244.900 lease obligation for the purchase of a gradall, payable in 60 monthly installments
of $4,563 with an annual interest rate of 4.37%, final payment due March 2012 40,326
$303,995 lease obligation for the purchase of a pumper truck, payable in 84 monthly installments
of $4.255 with an annual interest rate of 4.705%, final payment due November 2014 160,850
Total Capital Lease Obligations $4.324,679
Current portion $ 388,031
Noncurrent portion 3.936.648
Total Capital Lease Obligations 54,324 679

Accrued Compensated Absences:

Current portion § 44,024
Noncurrent portion 396,215
Total Accrued Compensated Absences $ 440,239

Business-type activities long-term debt:

Accrued Compensated Absences:

Current portion $ 26,166
Noncurrent portion 235.491
Total Accrued Compensated Absences 3261,657

Deposits Subject to Refund:

Current portion $ 61,129
Noncurrent portion 550.165
Total Deposits Subject to Refund $611,294

Landfill Closure Liability:
Current portion $ 170409
Noncurrent portion 1.289.455
Total Landfill Closure Liability 31,459,864
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Component Units have the following long-term debt at June 30, 2011:

Valley View Hospital Authority

Capital Lease Obligation:

$3,156,286 lease obligations with local bank, payable in monthly installments
with annual interest rates of 4.9% and 6.7%, final payment due May 2012

and Oclober 2014, respectively £1,837,192
Current portion $ 818,485
Noncurrent portion 1,018.707
Total Capital Lease Obligations $1,837,192

Long-term debt service requirements 1o maturity are as follows:

Governmental Debt Business-Type Debt
Year Ending June 30, Capilal Capital
Eeasc Obligations Lease Obligations
Principal Interest Principal Interest

2012 S 388,031 $ 181.523 5 - b -
2013 363,355 165,129 - -
2014 379,718 148,768 B -
2015 366,684 132,041 - -
2016 361,070 116,364 - .
2017-2021 2,061,674 325497 - -
2022-2023 404,147 3.380 - -
Totals $ 4.324.679 $ 1,077,702 $ o $ -

Component Unit
Debt

Year Ending September 30, Capital
Lease Oblipations

2011 b 891,041
2012 811,223
2013 227,283
2014 15,926
2015 -
2016-2020 -
Totals 3 1,945,473
108,281) *

3 1,837,192

* Less amount representing interest
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6. Landfill Closure and Post Closure Requirements

A $1,459,864 accrued liability has been recognized in the Ada Public Works Authority to represent the
total estimated amount owed by the Authority for closure and postclosure requirements dictated by the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
regulations and represented the cumulative amount of such costs reported to date based on the use of
approximately 59% of the estimated capacity of the landfill. It is estimated that an additional $1,022,453
will be recognized as closure and postclosure expense between the current balance sheet date and the
date the landfill is expected 1o be filled to capacity. However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure
may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and regulation. The
City expects 1o close the landfill in April 2017. The estimated remaining landfill life is 70 months. A
prior period adjustment in the amount of $1,338,654 was recognized for the year ended 6/30/10 due to a
change in accounting estimate by the City’s engineer.

7. Net assets and Fund Balances
Net Assets:

Net assets are reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are displayed in
three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets, net of accumnulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvements of those assets,

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments, or
2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

& Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted net assets prior to the use of unrestricted net assets when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Balances:

Govermnmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. The City has implemented GASB Statement 54
and fund balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned.
These classifications are defined as:

a. Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

b. Restricted — consists of fund balance with constraints placed on the use of resources either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments,
or (2} laws through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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¢. Committed — included amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints
imposed by formal action of the city’s highest level of decision-making authority. The City’s highest
level of decision-making authority is made by ordinance.

d. Assigned - includes amounts that are constrained by the city’s intent to be used for specific purposes
but are neither restricted nor committed. Assignments of fund balance may be made by city council
action or management decision when the city council has delegated that authority. Assignments for
transfers and interest income for governmental funds are made through budgetary process. In
addition, any fund balance used to assist balancing the subsequent year’s budget is considered
assigned.

¢. Unassigned — represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. In addition, any
governmental fund, other than the General Fund which reports a deficit fund balance in total, is
shown as negative unassigned fund balance.

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted fund balance prior to the use of the unrestricted fund balance
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance are
available. The City’s policy for the use of unrestricted fund balance amounts require that committed
amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when
expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.

The following tables show the fund balance classifications as shown in the Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet in accordance with GASB Statement 54 and Proprietary Fund Statement of Net Assets restrictions:
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Sales Tux Special 1368 Seles Ton Copltal  Other Governmenisl
Geneeal Fund EMS Fund Swreel & Alley Fund Infraswructure Fund  Account Fund Facllitles Fund Funds Totul
Fund Balance:
Reutnicted For
Granl purpeses Ll - LIo4
Streets - - 455390 o s CELER 1]
Capiul Imtprovements - - - T 0KE* 459 o 2ANGRTK o £TTTY7T
DARE = - - - - XL 6,069
Library o o o o o a 3% 0374
Poliee o o o - - S0 0
E%11 a - - - - k522 24r,5322
Parka 5 o o S o e 4H220 AR, 22%
Cemetety o o o - 143,70} 141,701
Ldle Red School House . o - - - iRy My
Debi Service 2 o o o o = Syl 5910
Sub-totl Restnictod 1,16 - 4551904 308459 - 2ERGS1% 471,240 10K, 210
Commiticd to:
Ambulance Sence - 1.k13.31] - 163,311
Libeary - - - - - 6,465 6405
1813311 - - - - AR5 1k, 776
Assigned to:
Cemetery - - - - s 205,701 105701
Airporn - - - - - - 12,477 12,677
Evll - - - - - 1,251 1.251
Polkc g - - 161} 1.A1Y
Library - - - 138 115
Capital Improvements - 16,496 - 4,033 121.6K0 142,204
Sireets o 20,076 - - - 20,076
CDBG Grants 11.7x1 o o - - - - 11,71
Parks 15136 o s s s e 2 15367
Health Insurance $71.632 - - - - - - S71.632
Self Insurance s - - - - - 472,741
Advance Travel 1167 - - - - - - 1,167
Unemployment vl - - - - - - 47,221
W orkers® Comp 134 - - - . a a A11,3%4
Budget balancmg purp 2211091 . . . . . 5 2213291
Sub-totl Assigned 2,794,358 - 20076 16496 - 4031 14T 44K, 4, [T 448
Unassigned TRY, TN - - - (12110 - - TETAIR
Tota) Fund Balance b3 4 353,IH7  § L’g.‘.?ll 3 4571945 § 1LIMYSS § (12310 & 26Y355] % 521,193 § 17.559.x72
.
Enterprise Funds:
Restricted For Economic Development $ 3,765,863
Total Enterprise Fund Restrictions 3 3,765,863

Restricted Net Assets — Governmental Activities:

The following table shows the net asset restricted for other purposes as shown in the Statement of Net
Assets;
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Fund Restricted By Amount

E911 Fund Enabling legislation b3 246,522
Sales Tax Infrastructure Fund Enabling legislation 3,135,646
Sales Tax Capital Facilities Fund Enabling legislation 2,689.518

6,071.680
Cemetery Care Fund Statutory requirements $ 143,703
Sinking Fund Statutory requirements 19,667
Sireet and Alley Fund Statutory requirements 4,553,909

4,717,279
Sudden/Severe Economic Dislocation Fund  Other contracts - Contributors 3 1,104
D.A R.E Fund Other contracts - Contributors 6.069
Library Memorial Fund Other contracts - Contributors 18,103
Library State Aid Fund Other contracts - Contributors 2,271
Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund Other contracts - Contributors 50
Parks Donation Fund Other contracts - Contributors 48,223
Little Red School House Fund Other conlracts - Contributors 389

76,209

8. Sales Tax Revenue

Sales tax revenue represents a 4 cents tax on each dollar of taxable sales of which is recorded as follows:

e 2 !4 cents is recorded in the General Fund. Of that amount % cent is then transferred to the
APWA. The APWA transfers the % cent to the Economic Development Fund in accordance with
Ordinance Nos. 02-10 and 06-15. The remaining 2 cents is retained by the General Fund for
operations in accordance with Ordinance No. 1414.

e % cent is recorded in the Sales Tax Infrastructure Fund to be used for various infrastructure
projects and improvements as per Ordinance Nos. 02-09 and 06-14.

e 1 cent is recorded in the Sales Tax Capital Facility Fund to be used for capital improvements as
per Ordinance No. 10-13.
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9. Property Tax Levy

Under State constitution and law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax. Such
tax may only be levied to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt approved by
voters and any court-assessed judgments.

At the present time the City levies a property tax to fund the annual debt service requirements
of judgments outstanding. There are no outstanding general obligation bonds.

The property tax levy, as determined by the City’s debt service needs, is submitted to the
County Excise Board for approval. County assessors, elected officials, determine the taxable
value of real estate and personal property in the County. A State Board of Equalization hears
complaints on real estate values with the power to equalize assessments. Under present State
law, the ratio of assessed value to true value cannot be less than 11 percent nor more than 13
4 percent.

Property taxes levied by the City are billed and collected by the County Treasurer’s Office
and remitted to the City in the month following collection. Property taxes are levied normally
in October and are due in equal installments on December 31 and March 31. Property taxes
unpaid for the fiscal year are attached by an enforceable lien on property in the following
October. Property taxes levied, but not collected during the year or within 60 days of year-end
are reported as deferred revenue.

For the year ended June 30, 2011, the City’s net assessed valuation of taxable property was
$£79,317,606. The taxes levied by the City per $1,000 of net assessed valuation for the year
ended June 30, 2011 was $2.49.

10. Internal and Interfund Balances and Transfers

The City’s policy is to eliminate interfund transfers and balances in the statement of activities and net
assets to avoid the grossing up of balances. Only the residual balances transferred between governmental
and business-type activities are reported as internal transfers and internal balances then offset in the total
column in the government-wide statements. Internal transfers and balances between funds are not
eliminated in the fund financial statements.
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Transfers:

Internal transfers between funds and activities for the year ended June 30, 2011, were as foliows:

Transfer From

General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Unluy Enterprise Fund
Utility Enterpnse Fund
Utility Enterprise Fund
Utility Enterprise Fund
Uility Enterpnse Fund
Utility Enterpnse Fund
Utilny Enterprise Fund
Uuility Enterprise Fund
Economic Development Fund
Gieneral Fund
Segregated Sales Tax Fund
Drug Forfeiture Fund
Sales Tax Infrastructure
Utiliy Enterpnse Fund
Sales Tax Infrastruciure
EQI1 Fund
Airport/Agnculiure Fund
Total

Reconcllation t0 Fund Financlal Siatemenis:

Governmental Funds
Proprietary Funds
Tetal

Reconcillation (o Statement of Acth Itles:
et Transiers
Transfer capnlal assel from business-type actwvities
Transfer sewer expenses (o business-type achivitics
Transfers - mternal activity

Transler Ta Amount Purpose of Transfer
Utility Enterprise Fund 1) R54,014  Sales tax wansfer
Liliy Enterprise Fund $452  Purchase of capual assels
Unlity Enterprise Fund 115564  Grant activity
General Fund 213,197 Subsidy for shared costs and leasing of assets
General Fund 426,826  Honeywell capual lease payinents
Awport/Agnicullure Fund 54,650  Operating Subsidy
Liability Sell [nsurance 65000  Operaling Subsidy
Unemployment Tnsursnce Fund 7.500  Operating Subsidy
Warkers Comp Fund 100,000 Operating Subsidy
Solid Waste Developinent Fund 132,453 Portion of land il colleclions
Economic Development Fund 854,014  Sales 1ax tansfer
General Fund 112,766 Sales lax transfer
Sewer Svstem Fund 665  Interest expense on interfund loan
General Fuod 152 Interest iransferred
General Fund 2000  Operating subsidy
Unility Enterprise Fund 624,941 Purchase of capual assets
General Fund 608,367  Health nsurance premium transfer
CGeneral Fund 112,120 Health insurénce premiur transfer
General Fund 50,595 Health insurance premsum transfer
General Fund 4.783  Health insurance premium transfer
s 4.)48.059
Transbers In Transliers Cul Net Transfers
5 1.757.956 H 2499.548) 8 (741,592)
2,590,103 13.053.167) (461,004)
5 4,348,059 M 15.552.715) § (1,204,656)
H (741,592)
478,394
(315,088)

3 [574.286)

Balances:

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2011, were as follows:

Due From Due To Amount Nature of Balance
General Fund APWA $ 64,474  Sales tax transfer
Internal Service Fund GF 11,746 Cover negative cash
APWA Meter Depaosit Fund 3.080 Interest due
Total ) 79,300
Reconciliation to Financial Statements:
Duc From Due To Net Internal Balances
Governmenlal Funds S 11,746 § (64474) & (52,728
Internal Service Funds - (11,746) {11,746)
Proprietary Funds 67,554 {3.080) 64,474
Total ) 79,300 § (79,300) S -
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11. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefi of, damage to, or destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health and life; and natural disasters. The City
manages these various risks of loss as follows:

¢ General Liability — Covered through participation in Oklahoma Municipal Assurance
Group risk entity pool

¢ Physical Property — Covered through commercial insurance purchased from Central
Insurance Companies

¢ Workers’ Compensation — Self insured up to $400,000 per occurrence for police and fire
employees and $350,000 per occurrence for all other employees. Additional coverage
through Midwest Employers Casualty Company. These amounts will change to $475,000
and $400,000 respectively for FY 2011-2012 and the additional coverage will be provided
by National Safety in FY 2011-2012.

¢ Dental Insurance — Self insured

¢ Employee’s Group Medical — Self insured with Blue Cross as the third party
administrator; stop loss insured up to $50,000 not to exceed $2,000,000.

The City’s risk is transferred to the risk entity pool except for claim deductible amounts, The risk pool
maintains deposits for claims reserves and other purposes for the benefit of the City.

Management believes the insurance coverage listed above is sufficient to preclude any significant
uninsured losses to the City.

12. Contingencies
Litigation:

The City is a party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in the course of governmental
operations. The financial statements do not include accruals or provisions for loss contingencies that
may result from these proceedings. State statutes provide for the levy of an ad valorem tax over a
three-year period by a City Sinking Fund for the payment of any court assessed judgment rendered
against the City. While the outcome of the above noted proceedings cannot be predicted, due to the
insurance coverage maintained by the City and the State statute relating to judgments, the City feels that
any settlement or judgment not covered by insurance would not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition of the City.

Federal and State Award Programs:

The City of Ada participates in various federal or state grant/loan programs from year to year. In 2011,
the City’s involvement in federal and state award programs was not significant. The grant/loan programs
are often subject to additional audits by agents of the granting or loaning agency, the purpose of which is
to ensure compliance with the specific conditions of the grant or loan.

During fiscal year 2008, the City was notified by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) that there
were deviations from federal specifications on an Airport Improvement Program construction grant to the

47



CITY OF ADA, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2011

City. As a result, certain federal and state grant monies expended may be required to be repaid. The
Federal Aviation Administration and the Oklahoma Aeronautics Commission (OAC) are requesting
repayment of all grant funds received in the amounts of $402,354 and $624,216, respectively. Currently,
the City is involved in negotiations with both the FAA and the OAC to reduce the amount of requested
repayment. The repayment amount cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

13. Pension Plan Participation
The City of Ada participates in three pension or reticement plans:

1. Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System (OFPRS) — a statewide cost-sharing plan
. Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) — a statewide cost-sharing plan
3. Oklahoma Municipal Retirement System Master Defined Contribution Plan and Trust (OMRF) —
an agent multiple-employer defined contribution plan

OMRF Defined Contribution Plan:

The City has provided a defined contribution plan and trust known as the City of Ada Plan and Trust (the
“Plan™) in the form of The Oklahoma Municipal Retirement System Master Defined Contribution Plan
(OMRF). OMRF operations are supervised by a nine-member Board of Trustees elected by the
participating municipalities. The plan is administered by JPMorgan Chase Bank, Oklahoma. The
defined contribution plan is available to all full-time employees except those participating in state fire or
police program. Benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings.
Employees are eligible to participate at date of hire, are required to contribute at least 5% and may make
contributions to the plan up to 25% at their option. By City ordinance, the City, as employer, is required
to make contributions to the plan based upon employee contributions under the pick-up option, at a
current rate of 13% of covered payroll. The City’s contributions for each employee (and interest
allocated to the employee’s account) are vested at 50% afier 5 years of service, 10% thereafter until fully
vested after 10 years of service. City contributions for, and interest forfeited by, employees who leave
employment prior to fully vesting are allocated back to remaining eligible participants. The authority to
establish and amend the provisions of the plan rests with the City Council.

Firefighter Pension System:

Plan Summary Information. The City of Ada, as the employer, participates in a statewide cost-sharing
multiple employer defined benefit pension plan through the Oklahoma Firefighter’'s Pension and
Retirement System (OFPRS). The OFPRS defined benefit pension plan provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Pursuant to the requirements of Title 11, section 22-102, the City must participate in the
plan if they employ fulltime or volunteer firefighters.

The OFPRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to OFPRS, 4545 N. Lincoln Blvd.,
Suite 265, Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3414.

Funding Policy. OFPRS plan members are required to contribute 8% of their annual salary. The City is
required by state law to contribute 13% of the members’ annual salary. The plan is funded by
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contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and stale appropriations, as
necessary.

Annual Contributions. For 2011, the City’s annual required contribution was $181,094 for the OFPRS
plan and was equal to the City’s actual contribution. The state made on-behalf payments of $342,684 (or
24.6% of covered payroll) for the fiscal year.

Police Pension System:

Plan Summary Information. Pursuant to the requirements of Title 11, section 22-102, the City of Ada
participates in the statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan administered by the
Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS).

The OPPRS issues a publicly available report that includes financial statements, which can be obtained
from the Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System, 1001 N.W. 63™ Street, Oklahoma City, OK,
73116-7335.

Funding Policy. The paid police person contributes 8% to the plan. The City is required by state law to
contribute 13% per year per paid police person to the statewide plan. The plan is funded by contributions
from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and state appropriations, as necessary.

Annual Contributions. For 2011, the City’s annual required contribution was $191,602 for the OPPRS

plan and was equal to the City’s actual contribution. The state made on-behalf payments of $148,674 (or
10.1% of covered payroll) for the fiscal year.

Summary of Contributions.

Oklahoma Mumcipal Oklahoma Firefighter's Pension Oklaborma Police Penston
Retrement Fund and Retirement System and Retircment Svstem
Fiscal Employee Employer Fiscal Employee Employer Percenlage Tiscal Employce Employer Pereentage
Year Connbution Contribution Year Contribution Contribution Contrtbuted Year Contribution Contribution Contributed
2009 31,534 B11,012 2009 104,920 170,495 100% 2009 111,969 181777 100%
2010 332,139 863337 2010 109,197 176.446 100% 200 114,295 185,729 100%
011 321,180 866,267 2011 111,441 181,004 100% 2011 117,909 191,602 100%

14, Postemployment Healthcare Plan

Plan Description. The City sponsors Medical, Rx, and Dental insurance to qualifying retirees and their
dependents. Coverage is provided through fully-insured arrangements that collectively operate as a
substantive single-employer defined benefit plan. Qualifying retirees are those employees who are
eligible for immediate disability or retirement benefits under the Oklahoma Police Pension and
Retirement System, Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System, or the City of Ada
Retirement Plan. Retirees may continue coverage with the City by paying the carrier premium rate.
Coverage is available for each of the lifetimes of retirees and their spouses. Authority to establish and
amend benefit provisions rest with the City Council. Benefits are paid from general operating assets of
the City.
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Funding Policy. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established by the City
Council. Annual health insurance premium amounts are established by the city council. The required
contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2011, the
actuarially expected City contributions in the form of net age adjustment were to be $94,658 to the Plan.
Plan members receiving benefits contributed $40,894 of the total premiums, through their payment of the
full determined premium in FY 2011.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEBR Obligation. The City's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB)
cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45, dccounting and
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period of thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the City's annual OPEB cost, the amount actually contributed to
the plan, and changes in the City's net OPEB obligation to for the year ended June 30, 2011:

Normal Cost 3 62,915
Amortization of Actuarial Accrued Liablity (AAL) 31,743
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 94,658
Expected net benefits during the year {40,894)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 53.764
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 125,621
Net OPEB obligation - end of year § 179,385

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for were as follows:
Percentage of

Annual OPEB Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Fiscal Year Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/09 $103,950 30.8% $71,857
6/30/10 $94,658 43.2% $125,621
6/30/11 $94,658 43.2% $179,385

Fiscal year 2009 was the first year the City was required to have an actuarial determined amount.

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of July 1, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the
Plan was not funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $934,986, and the actuarial
value of assets was zero, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $934,986. The
covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $9.4 miliion, and the ratio
of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 9.9 percent. Because the plan is a substantive plan there are no
plan assets.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
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assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the heaithcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the
types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2010, actuarial valuation, the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method was used. The
actuarial assumptions included a 4.3 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses),
which is a blended rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan assets and on the employer's
own investments calculated based on the funded level of the Plan at the valuation date, and an annual
healthcare cost trend rate of 7 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5 percent in
2013. The UAAL is being amortized over 30 years based on a level percent-of-pay open-period basis.
The remaining amortization period at July 1, 2010, was twenty-eight years. As of the date of this
valuation, there are no plan assets. Retiree premiums are paid as they come due from general operating
assets of the City.

15, Use of Estimates

Certain estimates are made in the preparation of the financial statements, such as estimated lives for
capital assets depreciation. Estimates are based on management’s best judgments and may vary from
actual results.

16. Subsequent Events

In the current fiscal year the City completed work on the construction of Phase I and Phase II of their
taxiway realignment project. This project is designed to make the municipal airport safer for the pilots.
However, the City is waiting on additional funding from the Federal Aviation Administration before this
project is officially closed.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Year Ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget
Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Beginning Budgetary Fund Balance: $3,940,148 $3,940,148 $5,108,375 $1,168,227
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes 7,577,100 7,697,100 8,550,725 853,625
Licenses and permits 70,000 70,000 92,044 22,044
Intergovernmental 546,700 815,140 280,015 (535,125)
Charges for services 168,100 168,100 240,360 72,260
Fines and forfeitures 558,300 558,300 421,244 (137,0586)
Investment income 28,000 28,000 47,187 19,187
Miscellaneous 161,000 163,000 525,880 362,880
Other financing sources 2,625,200 2,625,200 2,767,479 142,279
Total Resources (Inflows): 11,734,300 12,124 840 12,024,934 800,094
Amounts available for appropriation 315,674,548 ~§$16,064.988 518,033,300 51,968,321
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
General government 4,130,890 4,187,640 4,153,812 33,828
Streets and highways 951,265 1,148,303 883,196 265,107
Public safely 5,114,010 5,268,019 5,252,086 15,933
Cemelery 225,175 214,050 200,883 13,167
Legal and judicial 280,975 260,625 232,852 27,773
Culture and recreation 1,749,415 1,741,715 1,346,042 395,673
Communily development 423,205 357,255 335,716 21,539
Other financing uses 927,300 1,083,225 1,071,556 11,669
Total Charges to Appropriations 13,802,235 14,260,832 13,476,143 784,689
Ending Budgetary Fund Balance $1,872,313 $1,804,156 $4,557,166 $2,753,010
Reconciliation to Siatement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Change in Fund Balance:
Sudden and Severe Economic Dislocation Fund Balance 1.104
Parks and Recreation Fund Balance i5.136
CDBG Home Grant Fund Balance 10,297
CDBG Vo-Tech Fund Balance 1.484
Total General Fund Fund Balance $4,585,187

(Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Year Ended June 30, 2011, (Continued)

EMS FUND
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget
QOriginal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Beginning Budgetary Fund Balance: $1,946,615 $1,946,615 $1,946,615 -
Resources (Inflows):
Investment income 17,000 17.000 10,696 ($6,304)
Total Resources {Inflows): 17,000 17,000 10,696 (6,304)
Amounts avallable for appropriation $1,863,615 $1,963,615 $1,967.311 ($6,304)
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Public safety 144,000 394,000 144,000 250,000
Total Charges to Appropriations 144,000 394,000 144,000 250,000
Ending Budgetary Fund Balance $1,819,615 $1,569,615 $1,813,311 $243,696
STREET AND ALLEY FUND
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget
Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Beginning Budgetary Fund Balance: $4,068,457 $4,068,457 $4,068,457 -
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes - - 664,737 $664,737
Intergovermmental 641,700 641,700 143,994 (497,706)
Investment income 30,000 30,000 20,076 (9.924)
Total Resources (Inflows): 671,700 671,700 828,807 157,107
Amounts available for appropriation 34,740,157 $4,740,157 34,897,264 $157,107
Charges to Appropriations (Outflows):
Streets and highways 4,001,000 4,001,000 323,278 3,677,721
Total Charges to Appropriations 4,001,000 4,001,000 323,279 3,677,721
Ending Budgetary Fund Balance $739,157 $739,157 $4,573,985 $3,834,628

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules:

1. The budgetary comparison schedules are reported on a GAAP basis using the modified accrual basis
with the exception of capital lease activities, on-behalf payments made by the state related to
firefighter and police pension, and the portion of sales tax revenue allocated to Valley View
Regional Hospital.

2. The legal level of appropriation control is the department level. Transfers of appropriation within a
department require the approval of the City Manager, up to $30,000; all others require City Council.
In addition, all transfers from contingency line items require City Council approval. Any
supplemental appropriations require the approval of the City Council and are to be filed with the
Office of the State Auditor and Inspector.
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Required Supplementary Information — OPEB

The funded status and funding progress of the City’s defined benefit OPEB plan for the most recent

actuarial valuations is as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability - AAL (a)
Actuarial value of plan assets (b)
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability —
UAAL (funding excess) (a) — (b)

Funded ratio (b)/(a)

Covered payroll (c)

UAAL (funding excess) as a % of covered
payroll [UAAL/(c)]

Actuarial accrued liability - AAL (a)
Actuarial value of plan assets (b)
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability —
UAAL (funding excess) (a) — (b)

Funded ratio (b)/(a)

Covered payroll (c)

UAAL (funding excess) as a % of covered
payroll [UAAL/(c)]

Three year trend information is not available.

July 1, 2008

$899,047

$899,047

0%
$8.892,181

10.1%

July 1, 2009

$934,986

$934,986

0%
39,434,789

9.9%

{Unaudited. See accompanying auditor’s report.)
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Combining Balance Sheet — Nonmajor Governmental Funds - June 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash aquivalanls
Due from olher governmenls
QOther recavable

Tolal Assals

LIABILITIES

Accounls payable
Accrued payroll liabililies
Deferred revenus
Due to olher funds

Tolal Liabihkties

EUND EQUITY
Fund Balance.
Restricted
Comenitted
Assigned

Talal Fund Equity

Total Liabilives and Fund Equity

SPECLAL REVENUE FUNDS
FEDERAL BUREAUOF
LIBRARY LIBRARY DRUG DRUG EMERGENCY JUSTICE PARKS
DARE MEMORIAL STATE AID FORFEITURE FORFEITURE g1 ASSISTANCE DONATION
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FLUND FUND
s 6069 S 245669 ¢ 2808 5 4503 8 50 0§ 27729 0§ 20966 § 48,454
5 - 145 . - e - .
- . 2 . = 56,932 . .
S 7 = D Y X —TEEL
. TET I 5T T SIS
o - 648 3.075 - 245 S e
5 . : 5 . 26,642 = .
- S . - e - 20871 :
- - 648 3,075 - 26,888 20,871 :
6,065 18,103 2271 - 50 246,522 - 48,223
. 6.465 . . e . . .
- 101 ] 1518 o 1,261 95 231
6,069 24,669 2,305 1518 50 247,773 95 48,454
S 6,069 $ 24 689 5 2,953 $ 4,503 $ 50 _§ 274661 5 20,966 & A8.454
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Combining Balance Sheet — Nonmajor Governmental Funds - June 30, 2011, (Continued)

DEBT
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS SERVICE
CITTLE RED
CEMETERY SCHOOL PROPERTY AIRPORT
CARE HOUSE OWNERS AGRICULTURE SINKING
ASSETS FUND FUND PART. FUND FUND TOTALS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 349404 3 339 3 121,680 $ 34,880 % 3,901 3 835,592
Due from olher govemmants. - - - 103,002 15,766 118,913
Othar receivable - - - - - 56,932
Tolal Assels §349 A0 X0 sm,m 137,682 15,667 !ilﬁﬁ A57
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - - - 16,245 - 20,214
Accrued payroll habililies - - - 5,758 - 32,400
Deferred revenue - - - 103.002 13.757 137,630
Dusa to other funds - - - o o
Total Liabiliies - - - 125,005 13,757 190,244
FUND EQUITY
Fund Balance:
Reslricled 143,703 389 - - 5910 471,240
Commuliad - - - - = 6,465
Assigned 208,701 - 121,680 12,877 343,488
Tolal Fund Equily 349,404 389 121,680 12877 5910 821,193
Total Liabohibes and Fund Equily $ 349404 3 388 $ 121.680 3 137,882 $ 19667 3 1.011.437
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Nonmajor

Governmental Funds — Year Ended June 30, 2011

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FEDERAL BUREAU OF
LIBRARY LIERARY DRUG DRUG EMERGENCY JUSTICE PARKS
DARE MEMORIAL STATE AID FORFEITURE FORFEITURE 911 ASSISTANCE DONATION
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND
REVENUES:
Taxes 5 - H - - $ - $ - 5 569,919 S - 5 -
Inlergovernmental - - 18,287 3,684 - - 79.161 -
Charpes for services - - - - - - - -
Invesiment income - 101 34 - - 1,133 g5 23
Miscellangous 5.050 6,925 - 2238 - 118 - 1,902
Total Revenues 5060 703 18,321 5922 - 571,170 79.256 2,333
EXPENDITURES
GCurmrent:
Police 1,391 - - 3.767 - 586,323 - .
Judgemenls = = o - - o - -
Culure and recreation - - 17,721 - - - - -
Auport = - = = = = - -
Capilal outlay . - 566 - - 3.000 79,161 4,504
Debt service - - - . - - - -
Total Expendidures 1,301 - 18,287 3,767 - 588323 749,161 4,904
Revenues over (under) erpenditures 3659 7,030 3 2.455 - (18,153 95 {2.771)
Other Financing Scurcas (Uses)
Judgement Proceeds - u - - - - -
Translers in - - - . S . - N
Translers oul - - = (2.000) - (50.595) - -
Revenuas and other sources over
(under) expenditures and other use 3,659 7.030 34 155 - {68.748) 95 [2.771)
Fund Balance - beginring of year 2410 17,639 2271 1.363 350 316,521 51,225
Fund Balance - end of year $ 6,060 3 24,669 3 2.305 5 1.518 3 50 5 247.773 g5 S 48454
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Nonmajor
Governmental Funds — Year Ended June 30, 2011 (Continued)

DEBT
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS SERVICE
LITTLE RED
CEMETERY SCHOOL PROPERTY AIRPORT
CARE HOUSE OWNERS AGRICULTURE SINKING
FUND FUND PART. FUND FUND TOTALS

REVENUES-

Taxas ] - H - H - H - $ 192,450 $ 762,369

Inlergovernmental - - - 167,761 - 268,853

Charges for services 14,557 - - 113.643 " 128,200

Invesimenl income - - 536 32 - 2,162

Miscellaneous - - . 27,460 - 43,697

Tolal Revenuas 14 557 - 536 308,896 182 450 1,205 321

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Police - - - - - 581,481

Judgements - - - - 62,097 62,097

Culture and recreation - - - - - 17,721

Airport - - - 149,882 - 149,882
Capital outlay 62,000 - 3,390 60,916 - 213,337
Dabt service - - - - 195,024 195,024

Total Expenditures 62,000 - 3390 210,198 257 121 1,229,542

Revenues over (under) expenditures {47,443) - (2,854) 68,698 {64,671} (24,221)
QOlher Financing Sources {Uses):

Judgemeni Proceads - - - - 62,097 62,097

Transfars in - - - 54,650 - 54,650

Transfars cul - E = (4,783} - (57,378}
Revenues and olher sources over

{under) expendituras and olher uses (47.443) - {(2,854) 148,565 (2,574) 35,148
Fund Balance - beginning of year 396,847 $380 124,534 {135,688) 8,484 786,045
Fund Balance - end of yaar $ 349,404 3 389 § 121680 $ 12 A77 3 5910 5 B21.193
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Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards — Year Ended June 30, 2011

Fedaral Agency or
Federal/State Granlor/Pass through agency CFDA Pass Thru Award Federal
Granior/Program Title Number Number Amount Expendlures
FEDERAL AWARDS:
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENGY:
Fassed through the Cklahoma Department of Emergency Management:
Emergency hManagemenl 97.042 PL 85-606 15.000 7.500
Emergency Managemant 87.042 PL B5-606 10.000 7,500
Firefighlar Assislance Grant 97.044 EMW-2008-FO-06497 59,841 59.841
Tolal Deparimenl of Homeland Securily 84,841 74.841
Fl V N A ISTRATION:
Taxiway Realignmenl Project 20.106 3-40-0001-010-2009 71,165 24,6239
D T ICE:
Recovary Act Justice Assistance Grant 2009 16.804 2008-SB-B9-3212 100.032 79,161
U.8. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Passed through the Oklahoma Highway Salety Offfice:
Ada Traffic Enforcement 20,600 PT-11-03-01-03 20.000 13,752
Ada Traffic Enforcement 20.600 PT-10-03-01-02 20,000 991
Total Depariment of Transportation 40,000 14,743
.S. DEPARTMENT AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT:
Passed through the Oklahoma Depariment of Commerce:
2009 CDBG 14.228 13894 CDBG 09 88,923 88,923
Speclal Project Granl - Waler Towar 14.225 B-08-3P-0K-0003 245,000 47,187
Total Daparimenl of Housing and Urban Development 333,923 136,110
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS $ 620961 § 329,494
Agency or
Federai/State Grantor/Pass through agency Pass Thru Award State
Grantor/Program Title Number Amount Expenditures
STATE AWARDS:
OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LIBRARIES:
FY11 Slate Aid 5 20,158 $ 18,287
TOTAL STATE AWARDS § 20,158 $ 18,287

Footnotes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards:
1. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards is prepared on an accrual basis of

accounting. The expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred regardless of when the
award proceeds are received.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Ada, Oklahoma

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Ada, Oklahoma, (the “City”) as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 7, 2012. Our report includes a
disclaimer of opinion on the presented required supplementary information. The report also
includes a statement that we did not audit the financial statements of the Valley View Hospital
Authority or the Ada Arts and Heritage Authority, component units of the City of Ada. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been fumnished to us, and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Valley View Hospital Authority
and the Ada Arts and Heritage Authority, is based on the reports of other auditors. Qur report
includes an explanatory paragraph noting the implementation of GASB 54 for the year ended
June 30, 2011. Our report also includes a paragraph noting that beginning net assets of the
business-type activities and the beginning net assets of the utility enterprise fund have been
restated. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s
internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstaternents on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

(Continued)

1421 E. 45th Street « Shawnee, OK 74804
P: 405.878.7300 www.finley-cook.com F: 405.878.4780
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS, CONTINUED

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Continued

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily
identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required o be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, management of the
City, the State of Oklahoma, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

/ ’ % 7 M / 2L C
Shawnee, Oklahoma

February 7, 2012
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